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January 3, 2023 

The Honorable Scott S. Harris 

Clerk of the Court Supreme Court of the United States 

One First Street, N.E. 

Washington, DC 20543 

Re: James Vorley v. United States, No. 22-402   

 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 

 I represent petitioner in the above-captioned matter.  In accordance with Rule 15.5 

of the Rules of the Supreme Court, petitioner hereby waives the 14-day waiting period for 

distribution of his petition for a writ of certiorari.   

 

 Because the United States has now filed a brief in opposition, petitioner respectfully 

requests that his petition be distributed on January 4, 2023 for conference on January 20, 

2023. Petitioner anticipates promptly filing a reply brief explaining why the Court should 

grant review.  Please do not hesitate to let me know should you need any additional 

information.  

  

 Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter. 

 

      

  

 

 

 

      

  

 

cc:  All counsel of record 

       

Sincerely, 

 

/s/ Michael H. McGinley 

 

Michael H. McGinley 

Counsel for Petitioner 

      

 


